- DATE: Friday, September 20, 2019
- TIME: 9:00 AM
- PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room 5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

Item	1 Call to Order, Roll Call and Introductions – Chair, Janet Wolf.	
Minutes/ Actions:	Directors Present:	
	Christy Weir (City of Ventura)	
	 John Zaragoza (County of Ventura) 	
	Steve Bennett (County of Ventura)	
	Eric Friedman (City of Santa Barbara)	
	• Fred Shaw (City of Carpinteria)	
	Kyle Richards (City of Goleta)	
	Carmen Ramirez (City of Oxnard)	
	• Steve Gama (City of Port Hueneme)	

Item	2	Approval of Agenda and Filing of Certificate of Agenda PostingAction: Approve and file.
Minutes/ Actions:	The Agenda with the requested modification was unanimously approved by the Board.	

Item Minutes/	3	held on July 19, 2019. Action: Approve and file.
Actions:	The minutes were unanimously approved by the Board as posted.	

Item	4	Public Comment and Other Matters not on the Agenda Receive public comments.
Minutes/ Actions:	None	

DATE: Friday, September 20, 2019

TIME: 9:00 AM

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room

5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

	Reports	
Item	a. Reports from legislative offices.	
	b. Board Member Reports and Updates	
Minutes/ Actions:	Director Zaragoza commended Director Gama and the Brian Brennan for an exercise of the RDP21 in September. The information was informative prior of secure funding. Director Shaw reported that the City of Carpinteria was moving forward with an City Land Use Plan and Shoreline Management Plan. Director Richards reported that the City of Goleta is working on a Stream and W Management Plan. In addition, the City of Goleta is edging closer to approving Drdinance. Director Ramirez indicated that today is "Climate Strike" day with global clima lemonstrations worldwide. She will be attending events at Mission Park in Ven Director Gama reported that on Saturday September 21 is "Dude Clean My Bea City of Port Hueneme. Director Friedman reported that the City of Santa Barbara LCP Update was cert "Creek Week" kicked off on September 15. Director Bennett reported that the Board of Supervisors received the SLR report options to consider mitigating SLR. The next steps will be to select options and update the Counties Coastal Plan.	to a trip to DC update to the Vatershed a new Zoning te strike tura. ch" day in the ified and that

DATE: Friday, September 20, 2019

TIME: 9:00 AM

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room

5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

Item	6	Reports a. Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget-to-Actual report for the year-to-date period ending June 30, 2019 (Exhibit I)
Minutes/ Actions:	Act	Carlos Maldonado of Ventura County Auditor Controllers Office presented the Budget-to- ual report for year-to-date ending June 30, 2019. ARD ACTIONS: The Board approved unanimously the Auditor Controller Recommended Action.

DATE: Friday, September 20, 2019

TIME: 9:00 AM

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room

5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

Item 8	 Grant Pursuits a. Receive an update report on existing grants and new grant pursuits for the following projects: Santa Barbara County Debris Basin, Surfers Point, East Beach Dune Restoration, South Central Coast Beach Enhancement program, and Climate and Sea Level Rise Update to BEACON's Coastal Regional Sediment Management Plan.
Minutes/ Actions:	application in September 2019 for capital funding for phase 2 of the Surfers Point Project. East Beach Dune Restoration: Mr. Comati reported that BEACON was awaiting a decision from the California Division of Boating and Waterways on funding for the East Beach Dune Demonstration Project. A decision is expected by January 2020.

DATE: Friday, September 20, 2019

TIME: 9:00 AM

PLACE: City of Carpinteria, Council Hearing Room

5775 Carpinteria Avenue, Carpinteria, CA. 93013

		Shoreline Sand Supply and Public Access Fund		
		a. Receive report from Staff on the status of BEACON's Shoreline Sand Supply and Public		
Item	9	Access Fund, and California Coastal commission (CCC) mitigation funds on deposit.		
		b. Authorize expenditure of the CCC mitigation funds to begin final implementation of the		
		Ventura coastal access project at Mondo's Cove		
	Mr.	Mr. Beyeler reported that utilizing the \$64,000 of funding BEACON secured in 2014 as Coastal		
		nmission Sand Mitigation fees received for coastal project at Mussel Shoals, BEACON is		
		posing much needed beach access at Mondo's Cove. Mr. Beyeler reported that Mondo's Beach		
		a heavily used recreational destination with no safe beach access over the back of beach		
		etment boulders. Families accessing the beach are forced to climb over the rocks. The Coastal		
		nmission has approved the proposal and Staff is seeking approval from the BEACON Board.		
		ving forward, Staff will release an RFP for design services and hopes to bring a consultant		
		tract back to the Board in November 2019. The beach access stairway project at Mondo's Cove		
		ld be a catalyst for other coastal access improvements by Caltrans at Mondo's Cove, including		
Minutes/	ped	estrian access, parking, and road safety.		
Actions:				
		ector Ramirez indicated that she was familiar with the beach and the lack of safe access and fully orses a stairway access project.		
		ector Shaw indicated that vehicular traffic in front of Mondo's can be too fast and hopes Caltrans		
		install speed postings as part of their road safety improvements.		
		ector Weir expressed a desire for an organic design for the stairway access, perhaps carved out of		
	rocl			
	BO	ARD ACTIONS:		
	The	e Board approved unanimously the Recommended Actions.		

Item	10 Executive Director's Report and Communications	
	The Executive Director reported that Staff was in discussions with Caltrans District 7	
Minutes/	regarding a possible coastal nourishment program utilizing landslide and potentially other	
Actions:	sediment that Caltrans must remove from their highways and or projects. Staff we report	
	further at the November Board Meeting.	

Meeting Minutes by Gerald Comati, Program Manager, BEACON.

Adjourn to next regular meeting November 15, 2019, 2019 at 9:00 AM in Carpinteria City Hall